2023 Lavender Law Conference & Career Fair CLE Frequently Asked Questions

Q. How many credits can I receive for attending CLE sessions during Lavender Law?

A. The <u>total</u> number of credits our program offers is <u>990 minutes</u> of CLE including Ethics and Elimination of Bias/Diversity/DEI in some jurisdictions. Refer to the CLE credit breakdown sheet for specific information for your jurisdiction.

Q: Do any sessions qualify for Ethics Credit?

A: The following sessions may qualify for Ethics credit: "Location, Location, Location"; "Uncovering Bias in the Age of AI"; "Strategies to Combat Hateful Speech"; "TTI: Ethical Duty of Attorneys and Cybersecurity". Please refer to the CLE chart for more details.

Q: Do any sessions qualify for DEI Credit?

A: The following sessions may qualify for DEI credit in some jurisdictions: "Disrupting Bias and Handling Microaggressions"; "Strategies to Combat Hateful Speech". Refer to the CLE chart for more details.

Q. My jurisdiction is listed as credit through reciprocity, what does that mean?

A. Many jurisdictions accept credit for courses approved in other jurisdictions through their approved reciprocity policy. If National LGBTQ+ Bar Association is seeking credit through reciprocity, we will use an approved jurisdiction with the maximum credits for which we are approved for. Your certificate of attendance will provide the necessary information.

Q. I missed the scanning period, will I still receive credit?

A. Yes. You must have attended at least 60 minutes of a program to receive CLE credit. Please contact programs@lgbtqbar.org if you believe you missed scanning for a particular program.

Q. I am a speaker, how will I receive my CLE credit?

A. You will follow the same process as other attendees. You will receive an email within 2 weeks following the Conference with a link to the Bar's online CLE system. This email will contain instructions on how to confirm your participation and print your CLE certificate of attendance. Your certificate will include any additional speaking credit (if applicable). If you have any questions after downloading your certificate, please email elana@clehelpdesk.net.

Q. I am a law student, do I need CLE credit?

A. Law students are welcome to attend CLE sessions, but are not eligible for CLE credit.

Q. What are the CLE requirements for my jurisdiction?

A. You should consult your jurisdiction's website for information regarding requirements.

Q. Where can I find the CLE written materials?

A. For the duration of Lavender Law, the materials will be available in the conference app, Cvent. After the conference, please email programs@lgbtqbar.org.

Q. How will I receive my certificate of attendance?

A. All Conference attendees will receive an email following the Conference with a link to our online CLE system. This email will contain instructions on how to confirm your participation and print your CLE certificate of attendance. If you do not receive this email (sometimes they go to SPAM folders) by August 10, 2023, please email elana@clehelpdesk.net.

Q. When can I expect to receive the email with instructions to download my certificate of attendance?

A. Within 2 weeks following the Conference. If your state requires sponsors to report attorneys' attendance, we will report your attendance by August 23, 2023.

Q. What if my state is pending when I use the online CLE system?

A. Follow the instructions in order to confirm your participation using the Bar's online CLE system. You will then receive a certificate of attendance via email.

Q. I have additional follow up CLE questions, who should I contact?

A. You can contact Elana Clements at elana@clehelpdesk.net.